Fwd: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availabilit...

Subject: Fwd: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availability March 18, 2020
From: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Date: 08/09/2017 03:39 PM

To: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Leticia Alvarado <|eticia.Alvarado@portsamerica.com>

Date: Tue, Aug 8, 2017 at 8:55 AM

Subject: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availability March 18, 2020

To: Christopher Harris <charris@smscruises.com>, Port Agency Los Angeles | SMS ISO

<portagencylL AX@smscruises.com>

Cc: Octavio Sanchez <Octavio.Sanchez@portsamerica.com>, Lily Lee <Lily.Lee@portsamerica.com>, Huy Phan
<Huy.Phan@portsamerica.com>, Jeanne Futuyma <Jeanne.Futuyma@portsamerica.com>, Stanley Canepa
<Stanley.Canepa@portsamerica.com>, "Anaya, Victoria" <Vanaya@portla.org>, "Leon, Laura"
<LLeon@portla.org>, Tom Dorsey <tomd@sanpedro.net>, "Chase, Christopher" <CChase@portla.org>,
"Mukogawa, Wayne" <WMukogawa@portla.org>, "KStanberry@portla.org" <KStanberry@portla.org>,
"RViola@portla.org" <RViola@portla.org>, Autumn Chestnutt <Autumn.Chestnutt@portsamerica.com>, Jeffery
Metzger <Jeffery.Metzger@portsamerica.com>, "Gonzalez, Crystal" <cbgonzalez@portla.org>, "Mattera, Gina"
<GMattera@portla.org>, "Cruz, Miriam" <MCruz@portla.org>, "khanenterprise@gmail.com"
<khanenterprise@gmail.com>, "Adams-Lopez, Theresa" <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org>, "Malahni, Trisha"
<TMalahni@portla.org>, "Braun, Logan" <LBraun@portla.org>, "Augello, Diane" <DAugello@portla.org>,
"Tosolini, Mario" <MTosolini@portla.org>, "Dorfman, Vivien" <VDorfman@portla.org>, "Pan, Mahsa"
<MPan@portla.org>, "Chuc, Brian" <BChuc@portla.org>, "Jimenez, Linda" <L]Jimenez@portla.org>, "Reyes,
Bernadette" <BReyes@portla.org>, Hannah Dull <Hannah.Dull@portsamerica.com>, Lorena Parker
<|parker@sanpedrobid.com>

Good morning Chris

| have added the Seven Seas Explorer for March 18, 2020 to the POLA/PACI Vessel Schedule.

Thank you,

Letty Alvarado

Ports America

Los Angeles Cruise Terminal
Berth 93, 100 Swinford Street
San Pedro, CA 90731
Phone: 310-831-2096
Mobile: 310-561-4992

Fax: 310-732-6981

Leticia.Alvarado@portsamerica.com

www.portsamerica.com

www.portoflosangeles.org

From: Christopher Harris [mailto:charris@smscruises.com]

1of5 01/27/2018 05:21 PM



Fwd: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availabilit...

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 8:13 AM

To: Leticia Alvarado <Leticia.Alvarado@portsamerica.com>

Cc: Octavio Sanchez <Octavio.Sanchez@portsamerica.com>; Chase, Christopher [CChase@portla.org]
<CChase@portla.org>; Port Agency Los Angeles | SMS ISO <portagencylL AX@smscruises.com>
Subject: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availability March 18, 2020

Good Morning Letty,
Please find attached terminal berthing request.

I’'m currently working with the NCL Schedulers to firm up 2018. I'll be reverting with the schedule and pending berthing requests once all is
confirmed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at your convenience.

Best Regards,

Chris Harris

Director - West Coast Operations

SMS INTERNATIONAL SHORE OPERATIONS US INC.

T: +1 305-290-3000 | M: +1 310-435-0009 | F: +1 786-953-6633

E: charris@smscruises.com | W: www.sms.com.mt

From: Leticia Alvarado [mailto:Leticia.Alvarado@portsamerica.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Christopher Harris <charris@smscruises.com>; portagencywest <portagencywest@smscruises.com>
Cc: Octavio Sanchez <QOctavio.Sanchez@portsamerica.com>; Chase, Christopher [CChase@portla.org]
<CChase@portla.org>

Subject: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availability Overnight March-18-19, 20202
Importance: High

Good afternoon SMS Agents

Friendly reminder, could you please check with cruise line and let us know if they would like us to reserve the below dates?

Seven Seas Explorer March 18-19, 2020 (everrightstay)

Please advise at soonest.

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

30f5

Mobile: 310-561-4992
Fax: 310-732-6981

Leticia.Alvarado@portsamerica.com

www.portsamerica.com

www.portoflosangeles.org

From: Leticia Alvarado
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 12:35 PM

To: 'Christopher Harris' <charris@smscruises.com>; 'portagencywest' <portagencywest@smscruises.com>

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

Good afternoon Chris

We would like to follow-up on below. Please advise at soonest?

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

Www.portsamerica.com

www.portoflosangeles.org

From: Leticia Alvarado
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:12 AM

To: 'Christopher Harris' <charris@smscruises.com>; 'portagencywest' <portagencywest@smscruises.com>

Cc: Octavio Sanchez <QOctavio.Sanchez@portsamerica.com>; Chase, Christopher [CChase@portla.org]

<CChase@portla.org>
Subject: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availability Ovemight-March-18-19,2020

Good morning Chris

4t of July Holiday was very nice. Yes, we do have availability for Seven Seas Explorer March 18-19, 2020. Please let us know if cruise line would like to

reserve the dates by filling out the attached form.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 8:10 AM

To: Leticia Alvarado <Leticia.Alvarado@portsamerica.com>

Cc: Octavio Sanchez <QOctavio.Sanchez@portsamerica.com>; Christopher Harris <charris@smscruises.com>

Subject: Seven Seas Explorer - LA - Berth Availability Ovemight-Ma+rch-18-19,2020

Good Morning Letty,

I hope you had a great 4™ of July.

At your earliest convenience, could you advise the berth availability for the attached SS Explorer call on March 18, 2020?

Thanks in advance.

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

Installation Date Day Location Turn-Around Desired Berthing Probable Berthing SBE ETA ETD FWE
MS Seven Seas 18-Mar-2020 1 LosAngeles, CA True Docked Docked 05:30 07:00 23:59 01:29
Explorer
MS Seven Seas 19-Mar-2020 2 CatalinaIsland False Anchored Anchored 06:00 07:00 14:00 14:42
Explorer

CONFIDENTIALITY and DISCLAIMER NOTICE: Ports America is the brand name for the stevedore and terminal operating companies owned by Ports
America, Inc., MTC Holdings, LLC and their affiliates. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information which is
legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this e-mail is addressed. If
you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.
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

— Attachments:

SS Explorer - Los Angeles - Berthing Request 03.18.20.docx 45.9 KB
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